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Social Services
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

December 1, 2016
RE: Energy Performance Measures
Dear County Director of Social Services:

Attention: Low Income Energy Assistance Program (LIEAP) and Crisis Intervention Program
(CIP) Managers and Supervisors

The Administration for Children and Families (ACF) is requiring State LIHEAP Grantees to
collect and report on four new performance measures related to home energy burden and
continuity of home energy service. To meet this requirement, we will collect data directly
from the vendors. As a result, the state needs a copy of the current vendor agreement. The
attached list will indicate which vendor agreements are required for each county.

Vendor agreement are to be emailed to Cathy.Smith@dhhs.nc.gov by December 6, 2016.
If you have any questions email dss.energy.pi.questions@dhhs.nc.gov

Sincerely,

David Locklear, Chief
Economic and Family Services Section

DL/sh

Attachment (1)
Top Vendor List (EFS-FNSEP-23-2016a)

EFS-FNSEP-23-2016
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